
A.K.RAJESH
DEVI NIVAS, PACHILAKKAD, KANIYAMBETTA P.O. WAYANAD DISTRICT
Tel: +91 9747037799 email: akrajeshdevinivas@gmail.com

Presently working as **ASSISTANT DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR (SWM)** Suchithwamission, Wayanad District on deputation from the post of Overseer Gr.III Kalpetta Municipality with a total job experience in the Industrial Department and Local Self Govt. Department

CURRENT RESPONSIBILITIES

- **Monitoring in the implementation of SLWM Projects**
- **Preparation of Solid Waste Project designs**
- **Support Local Self Government Institutions in the plan preparation**

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- **Diploma in Civil Engineering (Govt. Polytechnic, Calicut)**

Work Experience

S. No.	Designation	Organization	Period
1	District Asst.Co-ordinator SWM	Suchitwa Mission Wayanad	September 2017-Present
2	Overseer Gr.III	Local Self Government Dept.	2010 – September 2017
3	LGS	Industrial Department	1999 - 2010